FISHMAN FLANZ MELAND PAQUIN

SENCRL/LLP
AVOCATS ET PROCUREURS
BARRISTERS AND SOLICITORS

Montreal, July 14, 2016

BY MESSENGER

Me Véronique Dubois

Secrétaire de la Régie de I’énergie

800, rue du Square-Victoria, Suite 2.55
Montréal (Québec) H4Z 1A2

RE: Régie de I’énergie File: R-3970-2016
Our file: SUMENE-12

LEONARD W. FLANZ
AVRAM FISHMAN
GILLES PAQUIN

MARK E. MELAND
NICOLAS BEAUDIN
SUZANNE VILLENEUVE
MARGOR. SIMINOVITCH
JASON DOLMAN
NICOLAS BROCHU
TINA SILVERSTEIN
BETLEHEM L. ENDALE
NOAH ZUCKER

Dear Ms. Dubois,

By this letter, Summitt Energy Québec LP advises the Régie de 1’énergie that it does not
intend to present evidence in the above-captioned file. However, it reserves its right to
cross-examine the witnesses of Gaz Métro Limited Partnership and other intervenors and

to present arguments.
Respectfully submitted,
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Jason Dolman

Email: jdolman@ffmp.ca
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